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Brooks , David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:23 AM 
'Ocean Munds-Dry' 
RE: Question on Order R-13457 

Yes. 

David 

From: Ocean Munds-Dry rmailto:Omundsdry(ahollandhart.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:49 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Subject: Question on Order R-13457 

David: In Order R-13457, Williams requested a setback of 660 feet from the outer boundary of any uncommitted tract. 
See Finding 3g. The Division granted a 660 foot setback from the outer boundary of the spacing unit that includes any 
uncommitted tracts. Order Para 2. Was that intentional? 

Thanks, 
Ocean 

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Associate Attorney 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 N. Guadalupe St. Suite 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: omundsdrv@hollandhart.com 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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